TOWN OF ERIN HERITAGE INVENTORY

Date: July 31/05 Recorder Name: Jeff Duncan
Address: 93 Main Street, Hillsburgh (E.S) L.ot/Conc.: Lot 25, Conc.8
Current Use: Residential dwelling, former Church

Construction Date: Firm: Estimated: 1880-1890's*
(Emphasis on properties prior to 1930)

Materials: Grey brick, same brick as several dweliings on George Street
Style: Church Victorian
Storeys: Full lower and full main floor

Outbuildings:

Features of Note:

- Church stained glass windows

- Entry window above main door

- Was called the "Union Church” described on page 36 Centennial History

- Page 54 describes this property as being a planing mill owned and operated by Alexander Hyndman
prior to the Church being constructed

- See 74 Main Street

* Insurance Company Map 71907






